9/18/13 University of Hawaii Mail - Fwd: Program Codes that need to be inactivated from Banner

From: Della Anderson <dellaand@hawaii.edu>

Date: September 11, 2013, 9:34:13 PM EDT

To: Hae Okimoto <hae@hawaii.edu>, Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu>, Lynn Inoshita
<inoshita@hawaii.edu>

Cc: Harriet Miyasaki <hmiyasak@hawaii.edu>

Subject: Program Codes that need to be inactivated from Banner

Reply-To: dellaand@hawaii.edu

Aloha!

Please inactive these programs from Banner. These programs are not currently offered at Leeward
CC. We will be revising our procedures to make sure you receive timely notification of programs
that have been modified or inactivated in the future.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Della

Degree/Certificate Level Banner Program Code to Inactive
AAS-Accounting-Leeward AAS AAS-ACC
AAS-Business Technology AAS AAS-BTEC
AAS-Food Senice-Leeward AAS AAS-FSER
AAS-Office Adm & Tech-Leeward  AAS AAS-OAT
AAS-Opticianry AAS AAS-OPT
AS-Digital Media-Digital Video AS AS-DMED-DV
AS-Info & Comp Sci-Webmaster AS AS-ICS-WEBM
ASC-Pre-Business-Leeward ASC ASC-LABU
CA-Food Senvice-Leeward CA CA-FSER
CA-Office Adm & Tech-Leeward CA CA-OAT
CC-Culinary Arts-Leeward CcC CC-CULN
CC-Food Serv-Baking-Leeward CcC CC-FSER-BAKG
CC-Food Serv-Dining Rm Sup-Lee CC CC-FSER-DRSU
CC-Food Senvice-Leeward CcC CC-FSER
CC-Food Sen~Prep Cook-Leeward CC CC-FSER-FSPC
CC-Office Adm & Tech-Leeward CC CC-OAT
CO-Digital Media-Web Page Dsgn CO CO-DMWP
CO-Digital Med-Video Web Cast 6{0) CO-DMVW
CO-Digital Med-Virtual Reality CcO CO-DMVR
CO-E-Commerce for Entrepreneur CO CO-ECEN
CO-E-Commerce for Marketing CO CO-ECMA
CO-E-Commerce-Leeward CO CO-ECOM
CO-Digital Med-Motion Graphics CO CO-DMMG

Della Anderson

Director of Planning, Policy, and Assessment
Leeward Community College, DA 205

Phone: 808.455.0598
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